b|IC Document Pack
Wmch
W W City CounC|I

Meeting Cabinet (Central Winchester Regeneration) Committee
Date and Time Tuesday, 22nd January, 2019 at 4.30 pm.
Venue Walton Suite, Guildhall, Winchester

AGENDA

PROCEDURAL ITEMS

1. Apologies
To record the names of apologies given.

2. Disclosure of Interests
To receive any disclosure of interests from Members and Officers in matters to
be discussed.
Note: Councillors are reminded of their obligations to declare disclosable
pecuniary interests, personal and/or prejudicial interests in accordance
with legislation and the Council’s Code of Conduct.

3. To note any request from Councillors to make representations on an
agenda item under Council Procedure Rule 35.
Note: Councillors wishing to speak about a particular agenda item are
requested to advise the Democratic Services Officer before the meeting.
Councillors will normally be invited by the Chairman to speak immediately prior
to the appropriate item.

4. Minutes of the previous meeting held on 27 November 2018 (Pages 5 -
10)

5. Public Participation
— to receive and note questions asked and statements made from members
of the public on issues relating to the responsibility of this Committee (see
note overleaf).

BUSINESS ITEMS

6. Central Winchester Regeneration Progress (Pages 11 - 42)

Key CAB3124 (CWR)

City Offices, Colebrook Street, Winchester, Hampshire 5023 9LJ www.winchester.gov.uk



L Hall
Head of Legal Services (Interim)

Members of the public are able to easily access all of the papers
for this meeting by opening the QR Code reader on your phone
or tablet. Hold your device over the QR Code below so that it's
clearly visible within your screen and you will be redirected to the
agenda pack.

14 January 2019

Agenda Contact: Dave Shaw, Principal Democratic Services Officer
Tel: 01962 848221 Email:dshaw@winchester.gov.uk

Membership 2018/19

Chairman: Horrill (The Leader with Portfolio for Housing)
Brook

Ashton

Deputy:

Non-Voting Invited representatives

Councillors Burns, Hutchison, Mather and Murphy

Councillors Berry (Non-voting Deputy) and Weir (Non-voting Deputy)

In the event of any of the standing or deputy or deputy member not being available
for a particular meeting, another member of Cabinet will be selected in alphabetical
rotation by the Legal Services Manager to substitute for the standing member.

Quorum = 3 members

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

Public Participation is at the Chairman’s discretion. If your question relates to an
item on the agenda, you will normally be asked to speak at the time of the relevant
item. Representations will be limited to a maximum of 3 minutes, subject to a
maximum 15 minutes set aside for all questions and answers. If several people wish
to speak on the same subject, the Chairman may ask for one person to speak on
everyone's behalf. As time is limited, a "first come first served" basis will be
operated.

To reserve your place to speak, you are asked to arrive no later than 10 minutes
before the start of the meeting to register your intention to speak. Please contact the
Democratic Services Officer in advance for further details.



The names of members of the public etc who have registered to address committee
meetings will appear in the minutes as part of the public record, which will include on
the Council’'s website. Those wishing to address a committee meeting who object to
their names being made available in this way must notify the Democratic Services
Officer either when registering to speak, or within 10 days of this meeting.

DISABLED ACCESS:

Disabled access is normally available, but please phone Democratic Services on
01962 848 264 or email democracy@winchester.gov.uk to ensure that the necessary
arrangements are in place.

TERMS OF REFERENCE

Included within the Council’s Constitution (Part 3, Section 2) which is available here


http://www.winchester.gov.uk/assets/attach/11853/Part%203a%20-%20Resp%20for%20functions--170518%20-NGchangesfromCabinet1.pdf

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 4

CABINET (CENTRAL WINCHESTER REGENERATION) COMMITTEE

27 November 2018

Attendance:

Councillors:
Horrill (Chairman)
Ashton Brook
Warwick (alternative member of Cabinet)

Other invited Councillors:

Burns Hutchison
Mather Murphy

Others in attendance who did not address the meeting:

Councillor McLean

Apologies:

Councillor Ashton

DISCLOSURES OF INTERESTS

There were no disclosures of interests from Members of the Committee.
MINUTES
RESOLVED:

That the minutes of the previous meeting of the Committee held on
25 September 2018 be approved and adopted.

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

Richard Baker, speaking on behalf of the City of Winchester Trust, in summary
stated that the brief for the Strategic Adviser should have focus and a single
brief to work on the Central Winchester Regeneration Area rather across other
Council projects; it should have emphasis to reflect the brief of the
Supplemental Planning Document (SPD) and it should have a timetable for
appointment so that momentum on the project was not lost.

Tim Fell, in summary, spoke of his role on the Advisory Panel for the lower High
Street and Broadway. He expressed disappoint that a recommendation to open

Page 5



up the waterways underneath the CWR site was not brought to this Committee.

He also expressed disappointment that Report CAB3106 did not recommend to

seek tenders from urban design specialists, to look at the Lower High Street and
Broadway, with consideration to its medieval layout.

Terry Gould, in summary stated that the appointment of a Strategic Advisor
should not be driven by the more technical aspects of commercialism and
needed to reflect overall planning urban design. He explained that at the
Meanwhile Use Advisory Panel, of which he was a member, there was good
discussion and he was looking forward to its next meeting. He welcomed the
ideas that were being discussed for the bus station site and the old Friarsgate
Surgery site, as well as the Broadway works.

The Chairman stated that the points raised above would be covered in the
Progress Report - CAB3106 (CWR) and thanked the public speakers for their
contributions.

THE NUTSHELL — PRESENTATION

Councillor Horrill informed the meeting that part of the former Antiques Market
was being used by The Nutshell as a meanwhile use.

Harriet Morris and Hannah Harding from The Nutshell were present at the
meeting and gave a short presentation on the work that was being carried out to
promote the Antiques Market as a performance space.

In summary, it was stated that the Antiques Market had been used by The
Nutshell from September 2018. Challenges had been the heating of the
premises, dealing with the acoustics of the building when two floors were in use
and fundraising (with £15,000 raised to date).

There had been success in hiring out the space to local groups including the
Youth Theatre Company and the Theatre Royal who had use the premise’s
studio space to rehearse its Christmas pantomime, Beauty and the Beast. Two
shows had also been staged at the premises and had sold out with 75 people
attending each. The shows had generated excitement in local people and a
comprehensive performance programme for the New Year was being devised,
including productions to involve young people, acting lessons, mothers with
babies, arts and crafts and groups to combat loneliness.

There had been support and sponsorship from local organisations, and The
Nutshell had featured on BBC television. The Wessex Hotel had donated chairs
for the venture and Travelbag had donated office furniture, with Warrens and
local paint shops also providing assistance. It was working in partnership with
the Theatre Royal, Unit 12, The Guildhall and the Railway Inn, which increased
the vibrancy of arts provision in Winchester.

The Nutshell’s website was https://www.thenutshellwinchester.com and the
Chairman stated that the Council would help promote its performance
programme through its own social media.

Page 6


https://www.thenutshellwinchester.com/

The presenters gave their thanks to Melissa Jepson and Graeme Todd in the
City Council’s Estates Department for helping them to get established.

RESOLVED:
That the presentation be noted.

CENTRAL WINCHESTER REGENERATION PROGRESS
(Report CAB3106 (CWR) refers)

The Committee received an introduction from Councillor Horrill which provided
an update on the Central Winchester Regeneration Project and the meetings of
the Advisory Panels. Councillor Horrill informed the meeting that following a
meeting of the Coitbury House Advisory Panel and interviews with potential
architects, the firm of Henley Halebrown had been appointed to prepare plans
for the future of Coitbury House.

The Head of Programme outlined the content of the Report. The regeneration
area was a complex site with a lot of aspirations, and to make sure that the
correct decisions were made it was proposed to appoint the Strategic Advisor
from a multi disciplinary practice that knew the market both nationally and
internationally and could advise on funding and options. As an ambitious
Council, it was now intended that the Strategic Advisor could be called upon as
a resource to provide advice on the Council’s other programmes. Meanwhile
uses were progressing, with, for example, a letting to The Nutshell, and other
potential uses would be subject to a feasibility study in the New Year. In respect
of the public realm, it had been decided not to proceed with existing designs for
the area from the lower High Street to the King Alfred statue and further thought
was now being given to designs, and these would be brought to this Committee.

Councillor Horrill added that the Strategic Advisor would supplement the officer
resource. The Central Winchester project was key and it would make better use
of the Council’s time and resources if the Strategic Advisor was also available to
provide advice on other Council projects. With regard to the comments raised
regarding the Broadway by Mr Fell in public participation, the matter would be
discussed with the Chairman of the Advisory Panel in order that the correct
articulation was expressed.

In summary, the following matters were raised by Members and the Chairman,
Strategic Director: Place and Head of Programme responded as set out below:

i. It was important that the City Council worked closely in partnership with
Hampshire County Council on the installation and maintenance of
improved public realm in the Broadway.

i.  There would need to be flexibility in selecting meanwhile uses so that if
one venture did not go well it could be replaced by another.

iii.  An officer did not accompany Members on their site visit to Bath due to

Page 7



Vi.

Vii.

viii.

Xi.

Xii.

Xiii.

Xiv.

XV.

illness.

The delivery paper was circulated in September within the outline
delivery strategy. It was required to be logical in expressing how the
project could be delivered; there was also the SPD and a focus on
meanwhile uses whilst deciding on how the project moved forward as a
whole.

In terms of urgency, the Leader was also keen for the project to progress.
The City Council’s capacity for delivery and skills gap were being taken
into consideration when considering the sensible use of procurement of
multi disciplinary expert advice across a number of projects. The
Strategic Director: Place provided focus and direction for the projects.

Cabinet had a wider remit and that was why the brief for the Strategic
Advisor would be taken to it.

It was envisaged that the Council would have a long-term working
relationship with the Strategic Advisor, who would be trusted and
understood the values of Winchester and have the correct thought
processes.

Under the contract, the Strategic Advisor would report to the Strategic
Director: Place (as senior client) and the Heads of Programme, and the
officers would then report to the Committee.

Facilitation would be given further consideration and the brief for specific
pieces of work that were deliverable would be taken forward by the
Council in the most appropriate way.

In terms of the timeframe, work on projects could be taken forward at
different times and this may be over a five year period.

It was more efficient for the Council not to carry the cost of project
professional expertise in house over this period but to secure it as and
when required, with the option of terminating the contract if it was not
working. The budget would also need to be controlled by Cabinet.

The Brief included reference to compulsory purchase as it was a core
skill that may be required, but it would hopefully not be needed.

The Brief could be made more specific that a local knowledge of place
was a requirement.

The appointment would be under the normal procurement rules.
The opening up of the waterways would take into consideration the latest
advice on flood alleviation in the town, in order that an integrated scheme

could be delivered alongside the works to be carried out at Durngate. It
was noted that the Council’s Head of Drainage and Special Maintenance

Page 8



XVi.

XVii.

was a member of the Advisory Panel that would consider the proposals
at its meeting in January 2019.

It was possible to deliver the proposals for the lower High Street to the
King Alfred statue as a standalone project, as this brief could be
delivered in stages.

The opening of the waterways at the bus station was an option in the
brief, but this would involve capital works rather than the meanwhile uses
that were being looked at for this area over a period of 3 to 5 years. A
Member mentioned that the neighbouring residents at St John’s
Almshouses should be consulted with when considering meanwhile uses
for this area.

Councillor Horrill stated that the comments on the brief for the Strategic Advisor
would be considered and the brief amended if appropriate to reflect the points
raised by the Committee prior to its consideration by Cabinet.

The Committee agreed to the following for the reasons set out above and
outlined in the Report.

RESOLVED:

1. That the progress with the project and the comments
of the advisory panels be noted.

2. That the work to complete the business case for
meanwhile use work stream as outlined in paragraphs 11.12 to
11.30 and to delegate authority to the Head of Programme to
finalise the brief in consultation with the Portfolio Holder be
approved.

3. That further design work around public realm in lower
High Street and Broadway as set out in paragraphs 11.31 to 11.41
and to delegate authority to the Head of Programme to make
minor amendments to the brief in consultation with the Portfolio
Holder be approved.

4. That, subject to considering the comments of the
Committee, the brief for a Strategic Advisor as at appendix A be
recommended to Cabinet.

The meeting commenced at 4.30pm and concluded at 6.00pm

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 6

CAB3124(CWR)
CABINET (CENTRAL WINCHESTER REGENERATION) COMMITTEE

REPORT TITLE: CENTRAL WINCHESTER REGENERATION PROGRESS

22 JANUARY 2019

REPORT OF LEADER AND PORTFOLIO HOLDER FOR HOUSING: Clir Caroline
Horrill

Contact Officer: Veryan Lyons Tel No: 01962 848596 Email
vlyons@winchester.qgov.uk

WARD(S): TOWN WARDS

PURPOSE

The purpose of this report is to update on the progress of the Central Winchester
Regeneration project and to recommend approval for decisions relating to business
case feasibility for meanwhile uses, archaeology, design of high quality public realm
in the Broadway, and budget matters.

RECOMMENDATIONS:

That Cabinet (CWR) Committee:

1. Notes the progress with the project and the comments of the advisory panels
Approves the design brief for lower High Street and Broadway public realm
improvements

3. Delegates authority to the Head of Programme, in consultation with the

Portfolio Holder, to progress the lower High Street and Broadway public realm
work as outlined in paragraphs 11.2 to 11.14

4. Approves a supplementary revenue budget of £60,000 to carry out initial
design work for lower High Street and Broadway

5. Delegates authority to the Head of Programme for CWR to appoint experts to
undertake the Meanwhile Uses business case feasibility study as outlined in
paragraphs 11.15 to 11.23.

6. Approves the evaluation criteria of 60% quality, 40% price for the meanwhile
uses feasibility study bids, and for the Lower High Street and Broadway
design bids if open procurement is required.

Page 11



CAB3124(CWR)

7.

Delegates authority to the Head of Programme, in consultation with the
Portfolio Holder, to progress with the work on archaeology as outlined in
paragraphs 11.30 to 11.38

Page 12




CAB3124(CWR)

IMPLICATIONS:

1

1.1

2.1

2.2

3.1

4.1

4.2

5.1

5.2

6.1

6.2

6.3

COUNCIL STRATEGY OUTCOME

The Central Winchester Regeneration (CWR) area has potential to contribute
to the Council Strategy objectives by enhancing the environment of the area,
improving the local economy and providing important community benefits.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

The current revenue budget is £335,000 of which over £300k has been spent
or committed to date. This includes £25,000 which has been allocated for the
meanwhile uses feasibility study, as seen at 11.15 — 11.23.

A supplementary revenue budget of £60,000 is required to carry out initial
design work for the lower High Street and Broadway as outlined in this report.
It is proposed to fund this from forecast general fund revenue budget
underspends in 2018/19.

LEGAL AND PROCUREMENT IMPLICATIONS

Procurement will be carried out in line with the Council’s Contract Procedure
Rules 9.2, save for the change, if approved, in the price/quality criteria as
outlined in this report.

WORKFORCE IMPLICATIONS

At this stage, the existing project team can support the work outlined in this
report. Regular monitoring of the work load is being carried out.

The appointment of the strategic advisor consultancy will add further strategic
support to the team for the development of the long term delivery strategy.

PROPERTY AND ASSET IMPLICATIONS

Work has commenced on the design for refurbishment of Coitbury House as
outlined in this report.

Options for use of the vacant area in the bus station are being explored with a
feasibility study being commissioned.

CONSULTATION AND COMMUNICATION

The advisory panels have been fully involved in arriving at the
recommendations being made to the Cabinet (CWR) Committee for
consideration.

The CWR working group has been updated on progress and received all the
notes from the advisory panels.

The Portfolio Holder, The Leader, is kept fully up to date.

Page 13



6.4

6.5

7.1

7.2

7.3

8.1

9.1

10

10.1

11

CAB3124(CWR)

An archaeology event was held on the 11 December 2018 to explain and
discuss the recommendations in the SPD around the approach to
archaeology. Members of the independent panel, key partners and interested
members of the public attended.

A liaison group was held on the 18 December 2018 to engage with local
creative businesses and groups around potential uses for the bus station and
the meanwhile use option. The outputs of this meeting were considered by the
officer team when reviewing the feasibility brief.

ENVIRONMENTAL CONSIDERATIONS

The refurbishment of Coitbury House will consider and comply where
practicable with Objective 9 in the SPD — Climate change and sustainability.

There will be further considerations as more work streams progress,
particularly in relation to improvements to the bus station and lower High
Street and Broadway.

WInACC have been invited to attend the advisory panel meetings where
appropriate.

EQUALITY IMPACT ASSESSEMENT

None

DATA PROTECTION IMPACT ASSESSMENT

None

RISK MANAGEMENT

Risks at this stage of the project are appended in the CWR risk register at
appendix A.

SUPPORTING INFORMATION:

Following adoption of the SPD and creation of the advisory panels, work is
progressing across the current work streams. An update on the Lower High
Street and Broadway, meanwhile uses and Coitbury House is outlined below.
Next steps regarding archaeology, the procurement of a strategic advisor
consultancy and naming the CWR area is also included. An initial indicative
roadmap to give a visual representation of the delivery programme of the
CWR project has been produced and details are set out below.

Lower High Street and Broadway

It was agreed at the meeting of Cabinet (CWR) Committee on 27 November
that, following the recommendations of the advisory panel, a new brief was to

Page 14



11.10

11.11

11.12

CAB3124(CWR)

be drafted to outline requirements for the public realm in the area of lower
High Street through to King Alfred’s statue. This is attached at appendix B.

The draft brief was shared and discussed at the advisory panel meeting on 14
January 2019 and a verbal update following this meeting will be given at
Cabinet (CWR) Committee.

The brief will highlight and reflect the aspirations of the SPD and be
deliverable as a stand alone piece of work. The work is to have three phases;

a) Lower High Street
b) Broadway
c) King Alfred statue surrounds

The design should bear in mind that the public realm in Middle Brook Street
and the rest of the CWR area will come forward in due course.

The brief reflects the need to consider the three phases as one cohesive
design but to be deliverable in separate phases as funding allows. The
advisory panel considered that the existing drawings did not deliver sufficient
improvement and did not adequately reflect the vision of the SPD.

Key to delivering any improvements to the public realm, which is largely on
public highway, is close partnership working with Hampshire County Council
(HCC).

The project team has updated officers at HCC and are working with them on
this and other public realm considerations that may emerge as a result of the
movement strategy.

Once the brief is agreed, the project team will share the brief with HCC to
explore options. The design work could be subject to open procurement (with
a 60% quality, 40% price evaluation) or it may be more appropriate for HCC to
carry out the design work, and potentially deliver the scheme under a Joint
Working Agreement subject to the brief, timing and satisfactory legal advice
being obtained on the proposed agreement.

The project team have also explored other architect options which were
discussed at the advisory panel meeting on 14 January. A verbal update
together with hard copies of the revised brief will be given to Committee at the
meeting on the 22" January.

It is anticipated that costs for the initial feasibility study (RIBA stages 0/1) will
require a budget of £60,000. The current CWR revenue budget is insufficient
to meet this cost.

Page 15



11.13

11.14

11.15

11.16

11.17

11.18

11.19

11.20

11.21

11.22

11.23

CAB3124(CWR)

It is therefore recommended that Cabinet (CWR) Committee approves the
revenue budget of £60,000 to be financed from forecast general fund revenue
budget underspends in 2018/19.

Based on the costs incurred for similar schemes as set out CAB3106
(background paper) costs for the works to the whole area are estimated in the
region of £2m. There are high expectations of quality and design expressed in
the SPD associated with the Winchesterness principles. Options for the
funding of these works are actively under consideration.

Meanwhile Uses — business case development

Following approval from the Cabinet (CWR) Committee on 27 November
2018 the Portfolio Holder and Head of Programme finalised the meanwhile
uses feasibility study brief.

The finalised brief was shared with the advisory panel at a meeting on 17
December 2018 and then sent to interested parties on the 7 January 2019.

The feasibility study brief is attached at appendix C. Bidders have been asked
to provide an outline proposal for undertaking the feasibility study, consider
the opportunities and risks associated with implementing meanwhile uses on
the site, consider what engagement activities WCC and the winning bidder
would undertake and include a fee proposal for undertaking the feasibility
study.

A budget of up to £25,000 was identified as necessary for this work and the
Cabinet (CWR) Committee were informed of this in the 27 November 2018
CAB3106 report. This funding is available from the existing CWR budget.

Quotations for this work are due by the submission deadline of 4 February
2019. Following evaluation by officers the Meanwhile Uses advisory panel will
be given opportunity on 14 February to view the evaluation process.

It is recommended that Cabinet (CWR) Committee approves an exception to
current contract regulation evaluation criteria of 60% quality, 40% price to
ensure the emphasis is placed on the quality of the work presented.

In order to progress the project and avoid delay, it is recommended that
authority to appoint the winning bidder and to proceed with the work in line
with the brief is delegated to the Head of Programme. It is intended that this
will be done following the advisory panel meeting on 14 February.

It is anticipated that the outputs of the feasibility study will allow the project
team to produce the business case necessary to progress with developing
meanwhile uses on the bus station site. An options paper will be produced
with information on next steps.

Page 16



11.24

11.25

11.26

11.27

11.28

11.29

11.30

11.31

11.32

CAB3124(CWR)

Coitbury House

Following a recommendation from the Coitbury House advisory panel and
agreement from Cabinet (CWR) Committee, the architects brief and
procurement process was presented to Cabinet on 31 October 2018 for
approval.

The CAB3100 report is included as a background paper to this report.

Approval was given and the procurement process was completed. The
winning bidder was approved by Cabinet (CWR) Committee on the 27
November 2018.

Henley Halebrown (HHB) was appointed to carry out the design work on 28
November 2018. Since then, the following has taken place;

a) 3 December - Initial meeting between project team and HHB.

b) 18 December - HHB introduction meeting with Coitbury House advisory
panel and follow up with project team.

c) 19 December — HHB initial meeting with planners.
d) 15 January — follow up meeting with HHB, Project team and planners.
Next steps will be:

a) 24 January — HHB to present feasibility report to project team and
planners followed by meeting to present feasibility report to the
advisory panel for review.

b) HBB progress with concept designs based on feasibility work.

c) Early March - HBB present concept designs to advisory panel for
review and comment.

d) 19 March — HBB present concept designs to Cabinet (CWR)
Committee for approval.

Archaeology

Due to the interest and importance of archaeology in and around the CWR
site there has been further dialogue on the approach to archaeology outlined
in the CWR SPD.

This dialogue took the form of an archaeology day on 11 December 2018
focussing on the recommendations of the independent panel of eminent
archaeologists behind the guidance for CWR’s approach to archaeology.
Sessions were held with members of the CWR committee and Hampshire
Cultural Trust. The panel also met with an invited audience of people who had
submitted specific comments on archaeology during the CWR consultation

Page 17



11.33

11.34

11.35

11.36

11.37

11.38

11.39

11.40

11.41

11.42

CAB3124(CWR)

and then later met people who attended a public information evening. The two
sessions provided a mix of information from the expert panel, round table
discussions about the key topics on archaeology in the area and an
opportunity for a question and answer session with members of the expert
panel.

The day proved to be very successful and a broadsheet highlighting the event
and outputs will be published shortly. One key point raised was what is
happening now to assist developers in the future?

Panel member Dr Paul Bennett commended Winchester City Council for
organising the day, commenting that it is highly unusual for an authority to be
taking archaeology so seriously, especially so far in advance, and doing it so
publicly with the local community.

The events gave everyone who has an interest in archaeology the opportunity
to come and ask questions, learn more and understand the approach that has
been recommended by the panel. .

The panel, and attendees of the seminars and meetings, felt that although
much information already exists in publications by members of the panel,
there are some missing elements. These include monitoring the water table
across the site and further Ground Penetrating Radar (GPR) surveys.

It is therefore recommended that the project team;

a) Consolidate existing information.
b) Identify areas that require work and obtain costs to carry out that work.
c) Consider the value of water table monitoring across the site, GPR

surveys, and the costs involved.

Approval is sought for the Head of Programme, in consultation with the
Portfolio Holder, to progress as above and where appropriate, proceed with
the work required, subject to available budget.

Strategic advisor / consultancy update

As outlined at the Cabinet (CWR) Committee meeting on 27 November 2018,
a draft brief was prepared which covers not only the CWR project, but other
projects across the Council.

The draft brief was presented to Cabinet (CWR) Committee on the 27
November and comments invited. Comments received from committee
members were considered and the draft brief amended where appropriate.

Due to the wider scope of the brief, approval to proceed was sought from the
Council’s Cabinet on the 12 December 2018. The report to Cabinet; including
revised brief, CAB3105, is included as a background paper to this report.

Page 18



CAB3124(CWR)

11.43 In summary, Cabinet approved the following recommendations:

11.44

11.45

11.46

a)

b)

Approved the brief for the strategic development advisor.

Recommended that budget of £600,000 be requested from Council to
fund the role of the strategic advisor over a five year period.

Approved the procurement evaluation model to be based on 60%
quality, 40% price.

Authorised the Strategic Director: Place to finalise the brief, including
minor amendments, and proceed with the strategic advisor
procurement, in consultation with the Portfolio Holder.

The timeline for the procurement and appointment of the strategic
advisor/consultancy is;

Procurement advice and assistance from Hampshire County Council
and the new WCC interim Head of Procurement.

Approval of budget by Council February 2019.

Production of full procurement documentation, including scoring and
process quarter 1 2019.

Advertising the opportunity quarter 1 2019.
Selection and appointment process in spring 2019.

The selection process will involve formal evaluation by officers of the
tenders received and face to face interviews with the top bidders.
Members will be invited to be part of the interview process where an
emphasis will be on relevant experience.

The bidding consultancies will be expected to;

Showcase work they have carried out previously in similar locations
and on similar projects.

Demonstrate added value that they brought to the project.

|dentify the approach they will take to embed themselves in to WCC,
the city and the wider district.

Cabinet (CWR) Committee will be kept up to date on progress throughout the
process.

Page 19



11.47

11.48

11.49

11.50

11.51

11.52

11.53

11.54

12

12.1

12.2

CAB3124(CWR)

Naming strategy

During the consultation period for the SPD, those who attended the
exhibitions and public events were asked for suggestions for names for the
new scheme. The project team and members of the CWR committee have
considered the list and added to it as appropriate with ideas that reflect
history, location, use etc. of the area.

A list of these names can be seen at appendix E. This list will be circulated on
social media and the next broadsheet for the public to comment and add to it
if they wish.

This will follow a similar process to that used by the Bank of England to
identify who will feature on the new £50 note. It will involve asking the public
for any additional nominations after which a shortlist will be drawn up and a
final decision made by the Cabinet CWR Committee.

Delivery roadmap

Following discussions and approval of the delivery approach at Cabinet
(CWR) Committee on 25 September, a draft visual roadmap for delivery of the
CWR project has been prepared and is attached at appendix D.

The roadmap reflects the outline strategies, details work streams and
indicates time frames and is in line with the vision outlined in the SPD. Itis
intended to give a high level overview of the various workstreams of the
project as a whole, together with their key milestone dates. At this stage the
roadmap is indicative and will be refined as the project develops.

Comments are invited from members of the committee and the roadmap can
be amended if appropriate. The roadmap will be amended and evolve as the
project progresses.

OTHER OPTIONS CONSIDERED AND REJECTED

The Council does not action the recommendations and progress with the work
outlined in this report. The result would be lack of activity and momentum
across the CWR area and result in a lack of confidence that the Council can
deliver change.

This option has therefore been considered and rejected.

BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS:-

Previous Committee Reports:-

CAB2969 (CWR) — 17 October 2017 Central Winchester Regeneration Area Short
Term ‘Meanwhile’ Measures and Uses

CAB2995 (CWR) — 6 December 2017 Draft Supplementary Planning Document

Page 20



CAB3124(CWR)

CAB3034 (CWR) — 20 June 2018 Adoption of Supplementary Planning Document
CAB3061 (CWR) — 10 July 2018 Central Winchester Regeneration Update

CAB3077 (CWR) — 25 September 2018 Central Winchester Regeneration Update

and Establishment of Advisory Panels

CAB3100 (CWR) — 31 October 2018 Coitbury House Refurbishment

CAB3106 (CWR) — 27 November 2018 Central Winchester Regeneration update

CAB3105 (CABINET) — 12 December 2018 Approval of brief for Strategic
Development Advisor

Other Background Documents:-

CWR SPD: http://www.winchester.gov.uk/planning-policy/supplementary-planning-

documents-spds/central-winchester-regeneration-spd

All advisory panel terms of references, briefs and notes from meetings to date can

be found at the following: http://www.winchester.gov.uk/projects/advisory-panels

APPENDICES:

Appendix A - CWR Risk Register

Risk Title: Failure to implement an appropriate delivery strategy for the CWR area as set out in the SPD

strategy
Political instability

redevelopment of
CWR

Loss of trust in the
Council abilities to
deliver
Reputational/politic
al damage to the

2)

experienced external
strategic advisor
Maintain cross party
political and
community support
to move the project
forward

administration 3) Continue to engage
Damage to the local with key landowners,
economy partners and
stakeholders
4) Ensure aspirations of

the SPD are met
when developing
designs and

. . Financ
Current Risk Score Risk o
ia
Causes Consequences Current Controls — Proxi .
Likeli- | " it impac
mpac mi
hood 2 H t
Failure to develop Failure to deliver Mitigate: Highly Signific- 3 fE£E
appropriate delivery comprehensive 1) Procure services of Unlikely ant

Page 21



http://www.winchester.gov.uk/planning-policy/supplementary-planning-documents-spds/central-winchester-regeneration-spd
http://www.winchester.gov.uk/planning-policy/supplementary-planning-documents-spds/central-winchester-regeneration-spd
http://www.winchester.gov.uk/projects/advisory-panels

CAB3124(CWR)

considering planning
applications

5) Continue to monitor
and adapt the
project plan

Immediate actions

Target Date

Residual Risk Score

Likelihood Impact
Develop and agree brief for a strategic advisor Nov 2018 Highly Unlikely Significant
Risk Number: 1.2 Risk Owner: Project Executive
Risk Title: Failure to secure external funding
. . Financ
Current Risk Score Risk -
ia
Causes Consequences Current Controls — Proxi .
Likeliho . impac
Impact mity
od t
Lack of confidence in As above 1) Procure services of Un- Signific- 3 £fEF
Winchester City Council experienced external likely ant
in the market / with strategic advisor
developers 2) Continue to engage
National economic with key partners and
conditions stakeholders
Proposals not considered 3) Develop Winchester
viable marketing approach
targeted at inward
investment
4) Ensure development
proposals realistically
assessed for viability
Immediate actions Target Date Residual Risk Score
Likelihood Impact
Develop and agree brief for a strategic advisor Nov 2018 Unlikely Significant
Risk Number: 1.3 Risk Owner: Project Executive
Risk Title: Lack of cooperation from landowners
. . Financ
Current Risk Score Risk -
ia
Causes Consequences Current Controls — Proxi .
Likeliho . impac
Impact mity
od t
WCC cannot secure Failure to deliver Mitigate: Un- Moder- 4 Unkno
landowner support to cohesive 1) Continue to engage likely ate wn at
deliver aspirations of the redevelopment of with key landowners this
CWR and occupiers stage

Page 22




CAB3124(CWR)

SPD

Immediate actions

Target Date

Residual Risk Score

Likelihood Impact

Implement stakeholder management plan

Spring 2019

Likely Moderate

Risk Number: 1.4

Risk Owner: Project Executive

Risk Title: Insufficient internal resources to manage work streams

. ) Financ
Current Risk Score Risk .
Causes Consequences Current Controls — Proxi . al
Likeliho . impac
Impact mity
od t
Insufficient resourcing in Delay in project Mitigate: Likely Modera 2/3 f-£f
WCC project team programme 1) Continue to closely te
Insufficient capacity and Errors occurring monitor capacity
- . where there are within the project
skills in other Council )
gaps in knowledge / team
departments expertise 2) Seek external
expertise where
Inbalance between required
current meanwhile uses 3) Continue to monitor
and long-term strategic and adapt the project
delivery. plan, including
resources component
4) Have clear milestones
and priorities for the
project team
Immediate actions Target Date Residual Risk Score
Likelihood Impact
At the earliest opportunity, make other teams Ongoing Unlikely Moderate
aware when their input will be required and for
how long
Regular monitoring meetings with HoP and
Senior PM
Procurement of Strategic Advisor/Consultancy Spring 2019

Risk Number: 1.5

Risk Owner: Project Executive

Risk Title: Perceived conflict of interest between Council as landowner and local planning authority

Causes

Consequences

Current Controls

Current Risk Score

Risk Financ

Proxi ial

Page 23




CAB3124(CWR)

Likeliho
od

mit
Impact Y

impac

Inconsistent or unpopular
planning decisions
Lack of transparency

Reputational
damage
Potential challenge

Mitigate:

1)

2)

3)

When making
decisions be clear on
the capacity in which
the Council is acting
Continue to act in an
open and transparent
manner where legally
permitted

Adhere to approach
laid out in the SPD
distinguishing
relationship between
WCC and the LPA

Un-
likely

Modera 4
te

Unkno
wn

Immediate actions

Target Date

Residual Risk Score

Likelihood

Impact

Risk Number: 1.6

Risk Owner: Project Executive

Risk Title: Development proposals arising from the SPD are not financially viable

Causes

Consequences

Current Controls

Current Risk Score Risk

Proxi

Likeliho
od

Impact mity

Financ
ial
impac
t

Insufficient testing of
viability

Market changes
Unrealistic expectations
for the scheme

Development
cannot go ahead as
set out in the SPD

Mitigate:

1)

2)

3)

Undertaking high level
testing of viability,
engaging specialist
consultants where
required

Continuing
engagement with
WCC members and
other key
stakeholders

Develop ambitious,
high quality and
realistic development
proposals with
viability and funding
considered at an early
stage together with
design

Un-
likely

Significa 3/4
nt

£fff

Immediate actions

Target Date

Residual Risk Score

Likelihood

Impact

Develop and agree brief for a strategic advisor

Nov 2018

Unlikely

Significant

Page 24




CAB3124(CWR)

Risk Title: Failure to agree and implement meanwhile uses
. Financ
Current Risk Score ol
impac
Risk t
Causes Consequences Current Controls o Proxi
Likeliho .
Impact mity
od
Unable to agree the uses | Council owned Mitigate: Un- Modera 2 ££f
Cabinet (CWR) interests are left 1) Continue to work with likely te
Committee does not unoccupied whilst cross party
. Council continues to committees and

approve meanwhile use . .

pay the business advisory panels to
strategy rates and agree the meanwhile
Council fails to approve maintenance uses
funding Reputational 2) Manage expectations
Suggested uses unviable damage as area and pitch proposals at
or unattractive to the continues to remain a level that funding
market unused will be considered

Failure to support reasonable

the local economy 3) Early soft market

in the interim testing

4) Clear business case for
uses presented and
approved
Immediate actions Target Date Residual Risk Score
Likelihood Impact

Develop a feasibility study brief that addresses Summer 2019 Unlikely Moderate
both the aspirations and constraints
Explore funding opportunities

Risk Title: Failure to refurbish Coitbury House and re-let for office accommodation

Risk Financ
Causes Consequences Current Controls Current Risk Score Proxi ial
mity impac

Page 25



CAB3124(CWR)

t
Likeliho
Impact
od
Failure to agree a brief Coitbury House Mitigate: Unlikel Modera 2 f£-
Failure to secure Cabinet | remains in its 1) Agree brief for the y te £££
(CWR) Committee / current state and architect to ensure
Co.unC|I approval . possible blight on the required outputs
Failure to secure funding . are set out clearly
Lack of market interest site consulting experts in
Council continues to the field and the
pay business rates Coitbury House
and maintenance Advisory Panel
Reputational 2) Carry out continual
damage as building economic mor.1itoring
. . and engage with the
continues to remain
market
unused 3) Development and
approval of
refurbishment
business case and
funding
Immediate actions Target Date Residual Risk Score
Likelihood Impact
Agree brief Ongoing Unlikely Moderate
Together with the Estates team implement
works as per the agreed timeline
Risk Number: 4 Risk Owner: Project Executive
Risk Title: Failure to implement plans to improve the Lower High Street Re-paving and Broadway
) Financ
Current Risk Score -
ia
impac
Risk t
Causes Consequences Current Controls o Proxi
Likeliho )
Impact mity
od
Failure to agree a brief Reputational Mitigate: Highly | Modera 2 £
Failure to secure Cabinet | damage 1) Liaise with Highways Unlikel te
(CWR).Committee/ Failure to Auth.ority . v
Council approval . . 2) Continue to work with
. . implement a major .
Failure to secure funding | , K wir i advisory panel draft
Failure to secure HCC .qwc win®resulting the brief
support in lack of 3) Explore funding
confidence options

Immediate actions

Target Date

Residual Risk Score

Page 26




CAB3124(CWR)

Likelihood Impact

Develop and agree brief Summer 2019 Highly Unlikely Moderate

Explore funding opportunities

Appendix B — Draft design brief for lower High Street and Broadway

Lower High Street and Broadway
Design Brief

Winchester City Council (WCC) is committed to improving its existing estate in and
around the Central Winchester Regeneration (CWR) area.

The lower High Street and Broadway have been identified as potential areas for
improvement. This will complement ongoing work to support meanwhile uses and
build confidence that the Council is committed to improving the quality of the CWR
area.

WCC is looking to procure the services for a piece of design work to cover the area
from the lower High Street at its junction with Middle Brook Street along the
Broadway up to and around the King Alfred statue. This would need to include
surveys and initial research to inform the design, looking at the history of the area
and the existing street pattern.

The design needs to be deliverable in sections to enable phasing of works as
funding allows. The sections should comprise:

e Lower High Street
e Broadway

e Area surrounding King Alfred Statue

The design should bear in mind that the public realm in Middle Brook Street and the
rest of the CWR area will come forward in due course.

As the lower High Street and Broadway are located within the CWR boundary they
are subject to the CWR Supplementary Planning Document (SPD). The design will
need to reflect vision for the area.

SPD vision:

The vision for the Central Winchester Regeneration Area is for the delivery of a
mixed-use, pedestrian friendly quarter that is distinctly Winchester and supports a

Page 27




CAB3124(CWR)

vibrant retail and cultural / heritage offer which is set within an exceptional public
realm and incorporates the imaginative re-use of existing buildings.

The CWR SPD can be accessed here on the Council’s website:
http.://www.winchester.qov.uk/planning-policy/supplementary-planning-documents-
spds/central-winchester-reqeneration-spd

The SPD builds upon relevant planning policies under the NPPF, the Local Plan Part
1 and Part 2. The principles and objectives within the SPD include:

e Vibrant Mixed use quarter

o Adopting the ‘Winchesterness’ principles which include high quality
materials and architectural detail

e Exceptional public realm

o City Experience

e Sustainable transport

e Incremental delivery

e Views and skyline

¢ Climate change and sustainability

The SPD sets out a Public Realm Framework Plan for CWR which includes
aspirations and suggestions for improvements to both the lower High Street and
Broadway.

The SPD was produced following 18 months of consultation with local residents and
businesses. It represents their aspirations for the area. It is therefore essential that
these aspirations are reflected in any designs that come forward.

It will be important to demonstrate thinking behind how the design for improvements
to the lower High Street and Broadway will interact with other parts of the site and in
particular the immediate surroundings now and in the future.

The following issues will need to be explored at the feasibility stage of the
project:

e Improve pedestrianisation in the Broadway whilst considering the access
required for delivery vehicles, buses and Colebrook Street, and existing car
parking around the King Alfred Statue

e Re-paving the lower High Street to tie in with the rest of the High Street,
ensuring it is in line with the highways regulations and requirements in regard

Page 28


http://www.winchester.gov.uk/planning-policy/supplementary-planning-documents-spds/central-winchester-regeneration-spd
http://www.winchester.gov.uk/planning-policy/supplementary-planning-documents-spds/central-winchester-regeneration-spd

CAB3124(CWR)

to materials and maintenance - please see attached Maintenance
considerations for scheme design document for further details

Consider options for opening up the existing waterways where possible and
incorporating these into the design

Existing utilities and underground cabling will need to be fully investigated. A
survey will be required to inform the design

Consider history of the area and the existing street pattern. Research should
be carried out to inform the design

Consider implications for the existing hostile vehicle mitigation scheme in the
lower High Street and requirements in the Broadway and the area around the
King Alfred Statue

Project objectives:

A design that will be complementary and have regard for the principles and
objectives set out in the CWR SPD as listed above

A cohesive design that is deliverable in sections as outlined above

A design that will facilitate the design and development of adjoining land

A design that incorporates the use of high quality materials and architectural
detail

Options for opening up existing waterways

Options for improving pedestrianisation in the Broadway and around the King
Alfred Statue

Demonstrate thinking behind how the improved areas will interact with other
parts of the site as they are now and as they are redeveloped

Keep WCC as client fully informed and through them, work constructively with
any stakeholders involved with the project

Integrate the programme and timing of this development with the Council’s
wider aspirations for the CWR area

We would require a fee proposal and timeline based on providing the initial feasibility
study (RIBA stages 0/1), including surveys and research. We have estimated a
timescale of 3 — 4 months for the feasibility stage.

The estimated net cost for works to the whole area is in the region of £2m.

Submissions will be scored on a basis of 40% price and 60% quality*

This is subject to Cabinet (CWR) Committee approval on 22 January 2019.

The client will appoint their own QS who will review the initial appraisal to give an
estimate of costs.
Scope:

Page 29


http://sharepoint/sites/PolicyProjects/ProjectList/Central%20Winchester%20Regeneration/Maintenance%20Considerations%20for%20Scheme%20Design%20from%20HCC%20Nov%2018.docx
http://sharepoint/sites/PolicyProjects/ProjectList/Central%20Winchester%20Regeneration/Maintenance%20Considerations%20for%20Scheme%20Design%20from%20HCC%20Nov%2018.docx

CAB3124(CWR)

Produce a feasibility report that includes options that meet the above
objectives and considers the above issues

Workshop and regularly meet with clients and their advisors to progress the
design

Liaise with the local planning department and other statutory bodies where
necessarily to ensure they have input into the design

Liaise with Hampshire County Council in relation to highways regulations and
requirements

Input and produce information to enable a cost plan to be established for the
scheme

All requirements as per RIBA stages of work 0 — 1

Final report:

Site plan

Constraints plan

Conceptual diagrams showing design approach, relationship with surrounding
buildings and areas

3D views and sketches

Outline specification for pricing purposes

Costs

Risks

Narrative and design approach

Appointment document to be confirmed by WCC

Please submit by 5pm on Wednesday 27 February a document that includes:

Company Information: Name of company and ARB number, contact details,
declaration of any disputes or outstanding insurance claims

Last three years accounts

An outline of your experience of similar schemes completed in the last 5 years
with specific reference to illustrative case studies. Please limit this to a
maximum of 8 A4 pages and include project values, completion dates, final
/anticipated budget

The CVs of all team members including those who will be responsible for the
job on a day-to-day basis and who will be the project architect. (max 4 A4
pages)

An indicative fee proposal for the feasibility work as outlined above as a lump
sum for stages 0/1

A resource and programme proposal for the feasibility period showing
activities and manpower with a 1 page description of the process you
envisage to deliver the final feasibility report

Page 30



CAB3124(CWR)

e 1 A4 page response to the brief

e Initial assessment/response to site opportunities/constraints (1- 2 A3 pages)
e Design ideas/philosophy (max 5 A3 pages)

e Pl and PL Insurance documents (minimum £5 million)

e Two references for the above named projects

Timeline:

Cab (CWR) Committee approve budget and brief — 22 January
Submissions invited - 23 January

Submit questions via email to rrobinson@winchester.gov.uk — 31 January
WCC response to questions — 7 February

Submit 1x hard copy and 1x electronic copy of requested information — 27 February
Presentation to advisory panel — early March

Cabinet (CWR) Committee approve chosen architect — 19 March

Appoint architect for feasibility — 20 March

Commence feasibility — 21 March

Advisory Panel meet architect — April

Advisory Panel review — June

Feasibility stage complete — July

Bidders will be expected to attend a presentation to the Lower High Street and
Broadway Advisory Panel at WCC offices on [insert date] March. Architects will be
expected to give a 15 minute presentation of response to the brief, initial assessment
of the site and ideas for the design. This will be followed by up to 30 minutes of Q&A
with WCC members and officers.

The Council reserves the right not to proceed beyond the feasibility stage in the
event that the scheme cannot meet the requirements.

Please send all information digitally as a PDF document to:

Veryan Lyons: vlyons@winchester.gov.uk
Rachel Robinson: rrobinson@winchester.gov.uk

Please also provide one hard copy to:

Veryan Lyons

Head of Programme
Winchester City Council
Colebrook Street
Winchester

S023 9LJ

Page 31


mailto:rrobinson@winchester.gov.uk
mailto:vlyons@winchester.gov.uk
mailto:rrobinson@winchester.gov.uk

CAB3124(CWR)

Appendix C - Meanwhile Uses Feasibility study brief

Meanwhile Uses - Feasibility study brief
Background

Winchester City Council (WCC) is seeking the comprehensive redevelopment of the
Central Winchester area. The vision for the area is for the delivery of a mixed-use,
pedestrian friendly quarter that is distinctly Winchester and supports a vibrant retail
and cultural / heritage offer, which is set within an exceptional public realm and
incorporates the imaginative re-use of existing buildings.

WCC is committed to improving its existing estate in and around the Central
Winchester Regeneration (CWR) area. This commitment includes short to medium
term improvements before a wider redevelopment scheme for the CWR are is
developed.

The site of interest is located on the current Winchester Bus Station in Winchester’s
city centre (see attached plans).

The bus station site is situated within the CWR area and subject to the adopted
CWR Supplementary Planning Document (SPD).

http://www.winchester.gov.uk/planning-policy/supplementary-planning-documents-
spds/central-winchester-regeneration-spd

In the longer-term, the site will be redeveloped as part of the wider CWR project.

The aspiration outlined in the CWR SPD is for the bus station to be relocated within
the CWR area and the current site redeveloped as follows;

- Public space with view to Guildhall Winchester

- Shared surface and opened waterway along Riverside Walk
NB: the option to incorporate the existing waterway in to the meanwhile use
site has been explored, but ruled out at this stage due to potential cost and
land ownership challenges. It is still an aspiration of WCC at a later date.

- Proposed residential / public open space

WCC is working on the long term phasing and delivery options for the CWR area but
in the interim, wishes to see active use on the identified portion of the bus station
site. The activation of this site should create a new offer, separate to and without
detracting from the successful existing market(s).

WCC is looking to carry out a feasibility study to explore options for activating the
bus station site. It is anticipated that the site will remain in situ, once established, for
a period of between 3 and 5 years, but this is subject to delivery of the long term
regeneration plans.

Page 32


http://www.winchester.gov.uk/planning-policy/supplementary-planning-documents-spds/central-winchester-regeneration-spd
http://www.winchester.gov.uk/planning-policy/supplementary-planning-documents-spds/central-winchester-regeneration-spd

CAB3124(CWR)

Proposals* to undertake the feasibility study should include and will be evaluated on;

1 Introduction

- Company information: Name of company, contact details, declarations of any
disputes or outstanding insurance claims.
- Last three year’s accounts.

2 Previous experience

- An outline of your experience with similar feasibility studies and if relevant similar
meanwhile use schemes. Please include project values, completion dates, final /
anticipated budget (max 2 A4 single-sided pages).

- Two references will be needed for the named projects.

3 Team

- The CVs of all team members, including those who will be responsible for the job
on a day-to-day basis (max 2 A4 single-sided pages).

4 Approach

- A description of your understanding of the aims, aspirations, main challenges and
opportunities for the project and how you intend to approach and deliver the
feasibility study (max 4 A4 single-sided pages).

- A resource and programme proposal for the feasibility period showing activities and
manpower to deliver the final feasibility report (max 3 A4 single-sided pages).

5 Fee proposal

- A full, indicative fee proposal for the feasibility work as outlined below, in a lump
sum (max 4 A4 single-sided pages).

A fee of up to £25,000 will be available to the winning bidder to carry out the
feasibility study.

6 Engagement

- Full description explaining engagement strategy with local stakeholders,
Councillors and officers (max 3 A4 single-sided pages).

Page 33



CAB3124(CWR)

7 Site delivery and management
WCC envisages three stages to the project: feasibility, delivery and management.

The feasibility is what should be focused on in the bid and actual feasibility study, but
the bidder should give a brief outline of how they would deliver and manage the site
(solely or in partnership — max 4 A4 single-sided pages).

WCC managing the site should not be included as an option.

*Your proposal / bid must be written in English and not exceed the specified page numbers
within this brief, WCC reserves the right to exclude any bid which consistently does not
comply with these terms.

The winning bidder undertaking the feasibility study will need to collate the outputs
into a final report and include;

Site and locations analysis

WCC expect the report to consider and present options regarding access to, location
and condition of the site; including costs, timeline and programme needed to make it
usable.

The building on site houses a café and offices, due to their leases this building is not
available for use and should not be considered as an option.

Market analysis

WCC will expect to see research in to uses, demand, “the look and feel” of the site
and potential opportunities/challenges. Consideration needs to be given to existing
high street businesses and market(s).

Operations

Potential installation costs, the timeline and options for ongoing management of the
site will need to be explored and presented in the report.

Financial analysis

WCC will expect to see financial information that demonstrates the funding required
to set up the site, what return there would be on that funding and how the operation
of the site will be managed. WCC will need to see information for a 3 and a 5 year
period.

The timescale for the feasibility study is:

Initial discussions with potential bidders November/December 2018

WCC soft market testing event 18 December 2018

Page 34



CAB3124(CWR)

Brief sent to bidders 8 January 2019

Cabinet (CWR) Committee to delegate authority to HoP to appoint winning bid
22 January 2019

Submission by bidders 5 February 2019
Evaluation of bids 6 — 8 February 2019
Finalisation of bids 11 February 2019
Meanwhile uses Advisory Panel meeting 14 February 2019
Appoint winning bidder for feasibility 15 February 2019
CWR working group 19 February 2019
Feasibility report complete 15 April 2019
Officer review 15 - 19 April 2019
Meanwhile uses Advisory Panel w/c 22 April 2019
Cabinet (CWR) Committee decision late May/early June
Evaluation

The Council’s intention is to score the submissions on a basis of 60% quality and
40% price, which is a deviation from WCC’s standard scoring method.*

*Subject to approval by the Cabinet (CWR) Committee on 22 January 2019, bidders will receive
confirmation from the project team regarding this.

Next steps post feasibility study

Upon review of the final feasibility report in April an options report will be drafted to
the Cabinet (CWR) Committee. The aspiration is the Cabinet (CWR) Committee will
approve the project team to progress the bus station opportunity and tender for
someone to deliver and manage the site.

The closing date for bids to reach WCC is 3pm 5 February 2019.
Please send all information digitally as a pdf document to:

Ms Veryan Lyons — vlyons@winchester.gov.uk
Miss Sophie Kitson — skitson@winchester.gov.uk

Please also send one hard copy to:

Miss Sophie Kitson
Assistant Project Manager

Page 35


mailto:vlyons@winchester.gov.uk
mailto:skitson@winchester.gov.uk

CAB3124(CWR)

WCC

City Officers
Colebrook Street
Winchester
S0O239LJ

WCC reserves the right not to appoint in the event that the bids do not meet the
requirements.

Attached plans:

Ordinance Survey map illustrating the site of interests’ location in central Winchester:

jdress:- WINCHESTER CITY CENTRE ® Crown Capyright. and database righ
Ordnance Survey 100019531,

hester City Council  Scale:- NTS Map Ref:-SU 4631
istates Division Date:- June 2018

[
- o / Y T
~ - 1 I
INTEREST "
BU ST L"’!/' ?
SR [ e
IETENTIAL S R e
Bleess 53 xq ; 4

Plan 1: Land ownership plan for the majority of the bus station site — see below for
other title (not for onward transmission or use without written permission from WCC):

Page 36



CAB3124(CWR)

HM Land Registry  Tite number Hps69679 Lo
. 2 Ordnance Survey map reference SU4B29SW }

Official copy of i Py

tlﬂE pian Administrative area Hampshire : Winchester e

e

Plan 2: Title possessory plan for a section of the bus station site (not for onward
transmission or use without written permission from WCC):

Page 37



CAB3124(CWR)

HM Land Registry it number Hp732770

Ofﬁf_l al CUI:I[__I DI: Crdnance Survey map reference SU48295W
. Scale 1:1250

title pla n Administrative area Hampshire : Winchester

aim aTEET

WCC have absolute title to the majority of the site, which is the best title available
(see plan 1), with possessory title for a small part of the site (see plan 2), with the
ability to apply to upgrade the title to absolute in November 2022. The land with
possessory title has the benefit of defective title indemnity insurance for the sum of
£4M.

Page 38



Appendix D — CWR Roadmap for delivery

ROADMAP - inTrRoDUCTION

Initial draft programme overview roadmap

NOTE: This is currently an indicative programme for internal project
management purposes with dates subject to change. At this stage parties
external to WCC should contact the programme team for more detailed

clarification if needed.

CAB3124(CWR)

ROADMAP - INDICATIVE OVERVIEW ROADMAP- PROJECT WORKSTREAMS DETAIL ROADMAP- SITE PLAN JAN 19

A high level overview of:

1. DELIVERY STRATEGY
2. FUNDING

3. PUBLC REALM

4. TRANSPORTATION
5. MEANWHILE USES
6. STAKEHOLDERS

Ref. Cabinet report outline delivery
strategy September 2018

Page 2

The Project Workstreams add further detall on:

1. DELIVERY STRATEGY
4. TRANSPORTATION

5. MEANWHILE USES
6. STAKEHOLDERS

7. MUSEUM

Further details for:

2. Funding

3. Public Realm

will come at a later date Page 3

Slte Plan January 2019

Page 4

Page 1

ROADMARP - INDICATIVE OVERVIEW

2018

CWR SPD
Adopted

1. DELIVERY STRATEGY

CWR SUPPLEMENTARY PLANNING DOC|

2019 2020

Gutline strategy

DEVELOP DELIVERY STRATEGY |

S

Detalled approach D swmeay %

DELIVER DEVELOPMENT ELEMENTS

2. FUNDING

INVESTOR MARKETING

FUNDING SOURCES

3. PUBLIC REALM

PUBLIC REALM

4. TRANSPORTATION

HEC/WCE MOVEMENT STRATEGY

WCC PARKING STRATEGY

BUS STATION (FURCHASED APRIL 3017}

5. MEANWHILE USES

MEANWHILE USES

6. STAKEHOLDERS

STAKEHOLDER MAPPING

Page 2

2021

< Design, planning & procurement

nitial awarenes ralsing >

Inftial scoping

> Develop detalled funding strategy >

<

Prepare design guldance short term options

> Detalled approach

Consuitation  Evaluats) Adeption

implamentation

Implementation

<|=m|nmry>

Implementation

%, Patetial extension depending on
corstruction timelines

________________________________________________ L

Development Detalled
programme plan,~ _relocation plan

Spanogom R lony

Implemeantation

Page 39

=

Windl

%
s



CAB3124(CWR)

ROADMARP - PROJECT WORKSTREAMS DETAIL

1. DELIVERY STRATEGY

FRIARSGATE PURCHASE

MUSEUM:
HAMPSHIRE CULTURAL TRUST

MUSELM:
WINCHESTER OTY COUNCL

PROCUREMENT OF STRATEGIC
ADVISOR/CONSULTANCY

4. TRANSPORTATION

2018 2019 2020 2021 2022
-l
< Hampsnire Cultural Trust exploring feasiniitty

SIrEtEgIC QISCUSSIONS WIth HCT and Iandowners

Brief ™, Tender it
approves, proces et onerztiana

BUS STATION

Decislon on bus station relocation >

NEW BUS HUB

5. MEANWHILE USES
VACANT BUS STATION SITE
LOWER HIGH 5T / BROADWAY PUBLIC
COITBURY HOUSE
FORMER ANTIQUE MARKET

6. STAKEHOLDERS

ARCHAEOLOGY

IIiI

ADVISORY PANELS

LAND OWNERS

OCOUPIERS

Decsionon N, T T T T T T onal mglementstien ]
Rmmity ) et > Provsionaimplementation | ___________

< Lower High St The Broadway > King Alfred

Brlyf> Dasign Devaloper tender Construction > Ocrupation

Site occupled
< ;!NumEeH

“Potential extansion depending on |
construction timelines

Nutshell arts venue

Public

ZoNE " Dewelop next staps Implemantation |
éaﬁ??fgr%e& Implementation |
Identify Wﬁ’ﬂ Engege |

Ientify D?:‘i:_:’n Engage |

M

Page 3

& Winchester

ROADMARP - siTE PLAN JAN 19

Page 4

© Public Realm Improvements:
D Lower High st

€D Broadway
@ King Alfred

@) coitbury House
©) Antiques Market

o Kings Walk

© Bus station:
@ Bus station
€ vacant Bus Station Site

@ Middle Brook Street Car Park
@) Friarsgate Medical Centre
@ st Clements Surgery

© woolstaplers’ Hall

0 The Brooks

V\ﬁnc ster
LY Sytand

Page 40



CAB3124(CWR)

Appendix E - List of potential names following consultation

Suggestions for new name for CWR:

Riverside

Silver Hill

Friarsgate

Tannery Place

Bronze Hill

S023

The Prism

Cultural Quarter

Water Quarter
Woolstaplers

The Tannery

Silver Hill 2

Alfred’s Gate

Alfred’s Backyard

Alfie’s Backyard
Winchester Deserves Better
Gold Hill

Alfred Quarter

The Central Quarter
Saxon Quarter

Anglo Saxon Experience
The Friarsgate Development
Friarsbrook Place

Saxon Gate

Page 41



CAB3124(CWR)

Alfred’s Place
Alfred’s View

Juliana de la Floude

Page 42



	Agenda
	4 Minutes of the previous meeting held on 27 November 2018
	6 Central Winchester Regeneration Progress CAB3124 (CWR)

